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Vice Speaker
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February 19, 2021

MEMO

To:

From:

Re:

Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Referral of Resolution No. 19-36 (LS)

GuaM CONGRESS BUILDING
163 CHALAN SANTO Para
HAGATNA, GUAM 96910

TEL 671-472-2461
COR@GUAMLEGISLATURE.ORG

Buenas yan Hafa adai,

As per my authority as Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of
Resolution No. 19-36 (LS) - James C. Moylan, V. Anthony Ada, Frank F. Blas Jr., Joanne Brown,
Christopher M. Duefias, Telo T. Taitague — “Relative to amending Sections 2.05., 6.01(a)(1)(i), 6.01(d),
10.02())(1)(E)(i), 11.08, and 13.01, all of I Mina'Trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guihan Otden Areklamento (the
Thirty-Sixth Guam Legislature Standing Rules) to clarify existing provisions and procedures.”

Please ensure that the subject resolution is referred to the Committee on Rules, chaired by Vice Speaker
Tina Rose Muiia Barnes.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules
Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

Chairperson,

na Rose Muiia Barnes
ommittee on Rules
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